Correspondence Recognizing Staff: January 2025

Re: Mobile app

@ Laurie Shedrick | @
1 To

AP,
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Library Director Catskill

Cc @ Rebekkah Smith Aldrich

@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

From: Christopher Leary <Director@catskillpubliclibrary.org=
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2024 4:05 PM

To: Laurie Shedrick <Ishedrick@midhudson.org=

Cc: Alexandra Rappleyea <arappleyea@catskillpubliclibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Mohile app

411 PM

Laurie, got to say, you totally made my year end with this earlier!! E9 @& It's really
appreciated you putting this together for us and teaching us the basics and letting
us run with it. Please continue to count on us for any further development, trouble-
shooting, bug-hunting, or early release needs.

I'm really looking forward to putting our finishing touches on this and deploying, thanks
again for everything.

Best Regards,

\\/.-;‘/“"

Christopher S. Leary
Director, Catskill Public Library & Palenville Branch
518.943.4230 | Director@catskillpubliciibrary.org

Website: www.catskillpubliclibrary.org

OmO

All folders are up to date,

Connected to: Microsoft Exchange
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Alex Geller<director@redhooklibrary.org >
To: Rebekkah Smith Aldrich

AG

Thank you so much for coming! Onward and upward.
So much credit goes to Laura. Please send her my gratitude.

Have a great weekend,
Alex

Alex Geller

Library Director

Red Hook Public Library
7444 S, Broadway

Red Hook, NY 12571
845-758-3241

_—
RED HOOK Sustainable
PUBLIC Libraries

LIBRARY Initiative

Tear M-d-riadson Librery Systen Boare, Drecember 1B 2004
Lam writing to express my teartfelt congratuiations and arimiraticn for your vxiraordinary
achievement in being awarded the 2024 Velma K. Moore Arward from the New York
[.ibrary Association. This well-deserved cecngnition highlights the remarkabizs impact of
your leadership and dedication to advancing library sarvices in Hndson Valley and beyond.

This prestigious award is a testament to your commitment to innevation and sustainability.
Your icadershin in supporting MHLS to become the first public library system in the country
to be certified under the Sustainable Library Initiative’s Sustainable Library Certification
Prixgrarm is iruly groundbreaking. This accomplishment reflects your vision and dedicgtion
to croating & mare esilient ar d sestzinable future for librarics and the comnmunities they
sl

T2k you vor averything vou do ro champion the vansfoative power uf [ibraries, We
soiebrace vour outstandig gecomelishments and leok Dorward fo W conlinued impact of
YOUF WOIK YO YEars 10 caine.

Sincerely,

4 ﬂ;/f.s'ou

Raobert G. Roiison
New Yoik Staic Senator
39% Dastiict
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(/48 Relaciones Exteriores

.;' Secretaria de Relaciones Exteriores

K

La Secretaria de Relaciones Exteriores
Otorga el presente

RECONOCIMIENTO

Mid-Hudson Library System
Auditorium

Por su distinguido apoyo y compromiso
en beneficio de la comunidad mexicana
en el estado de Nueva York.

g

Joaquin Gerardo Pastrana Uranga
Ministro Cénsul Encargado

Consulado General
de México en Nueva York
13 de diciembre de 2024



